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ADMINISTRATIVE BULLETIN 
 
 

DATE: 

TO: 

January 18, 2024 
 
American Medical Response, San Mateo County 
South San Francisco Fire Department 
San Mateo County Prehospital Emergency Medical Services Group 
San Mateo County EMS System Receiving Hospitals 
San Mateo County Public Safety Communications  
 

FROM:  Travis Kusman, MPH, Paramedic, EMS Director & MHOAC 
Dr. Gregory H. Gilbert, EMS Medical Director 

 
SUBJECT:  Seton Medical Center STEMI Diversion (24–BUL–01) 

 
 
Seton Medical Center, Daly City will be placed on STEMI diversion beginning 12:00 p.m. Friday, 
January 19, 2024. Water leaks and corresponding damage have materialized within its 
interventional cardiac catheterization suites.  Given impending weather events expected over the 
weekend, these specific patient care areas will not be available for service delivery. Seton Medical 
Center will remain on STEMI diversion until these issues are fully mitigated, which is expected to 
occur during the upcoming week.  
 
During this time, all STEMI patients that would routinely be destined to Seton Medical Center 
should be diverted to Mills-Peninsula Medical Center. Walk-in STEMI patients at Seton Medical 
Center will be transferred via established emergency interfacility transfer protocols. 
 
The San Mateo County EMS Agency remains in close communication with Seton Medical Center 
administration and will provide updates as they become available.  


